
From: Kelly Bacon (CD)
To: Guy Moura; Aren Orsen
Subject: RE: Notice of Application - SD-22-00001 North Jetty Cove Project
Date: Tuesday, July 26, 2022 4:04:11 PM
Attachments: SD-22-00001 North Jetty Cove Project - Comments Colville Tribe 7-25-22.pdf

Good afternoon,
 
Attached are the comments received from Colville Tribe within the 30 Day comment period.
 
Thank you,
 

Kelly Bacon
Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Ste 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
Office: (509) 962-7539
Kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
If this is a Public Records Request, please go to https://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/request/default.aspx and
fill out a request for public records through the GovQA portal.
 
 

From: Guy Moura <guy.moura@colvilletribes.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2022 1:53 PM
To: Aren Orsen <aren.orsen.hsy@colvilletribes.com>; Kelly Bacon (CD)
<kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: Re: Notice of Application - SD-22-00001 North Jetty Cove Project
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click links,
open attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the sender and
have verified the content is safe.

 

Kelly and Aren:
 
The Confederated Tribes of the Colville Reservation has over 100 branches of tribal government
employing almost 1600 people to represent over 9,500 tribal members of a Reservation the size of
Delaware in traditional territories from central British Columbia to Northeast Oregon. 
 
As you might receive state comments from DAHP, WDFW, DNR, Ecology, etc. You should not be
surprised to have comments from more than one Colville Tribal Program or Department. We do not
have a copy of the comments you mention, please forward them to Aron and I. 
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The Confederated Tribes of the Colville Reservation 
 P.O. Box 150, Nespelem, WA 99155 (509) 634-2200 


  FAX: (509) 634-4116 


 


Monday, July 25, 2022 


 


 


 


Kelly Bacon 


Kittitas County Community Development Services 


411 N. Ruby St. Suite 2 


Ellensburg, WA 98926 


 


 


Dear Mrs. Bacon, 


 


The Confederated Tribes of the Colville Reservation would like to discuss the Notice of 


Application for Project File Number SD-22-00001 and PF-22-00001.  We have concerns about 


removing infrastructure and facilities that concentrate on recreational use and the potential 


impacts to cultural and archeological resources when that use is dispersed to the surrounding 


area.  We would like to know more about Grant County PUD’s long-term plan for development 


and access to the property.  The Tribe would also like to have this consultation prior to a decision 


being made on the above-referenced application. 


 


Future communication can be directed to the Chairman of the Colville Business Council, Jarred 


Michael Erickson.  If you have any questions please contact Cody Desautel, Tribal Executive 


Director, at 509-634-2249 or cody.desautel@colvilletribes.com.  Thank you for giving us the 


opportunity to provide comments, and we look forward to future discussions. 


 


Sincerely, 


 


 


Jarred Michael Erickson 


Chairman, Colville Business Council 
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Thank you for your time and consideration.

lim ləmt, qeʔciéẃyeẃ, thank you
 
Guy Moura
Manager, History/Archaeology Program
Tribal Historic Preservation Officer
Confederated Tribes of the Colville Reservation
(509) 634-2695
 
On Tue, Jul 26, 2022 at 1:37 PM Aren Orsen <aren.orsen.hsy@colvilletribes.com> wrote:

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Kelly Bacon (CD) <kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Date: Tue, Jul 26, 2022 at 1:23 PM
Subject: RE: Notice of Application - SD-22-00001 North Jetty Cove Project
To: Aren Orsen <aren.orsen.hsy@colvilletribes.com>
 

Good afternoon Aren,
 
I am confused by your below email, as CDS is in receipt of The Colville Tribes comments dated 7-
25-22 at 4:56pm, signed by Jarred Michael Erickson and sent by Neeka Somday.
 
Any clarification would be greatly appreciated.
 

Kelly Bacon
Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Ste 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
Office: (509) 962-7539
Kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
If this is a Public Records Request, please go to https://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/request/default.aspx
and fill out a request for public records through the GovQA portal.
 
 

From: Aren Orsen <aren.orsen.hsy@colvilletribes.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2022 7:10 AM
To: Kelly Bacon (CD) <kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us>
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

 

Good Morning Kelly,
 
We would like to request more time to comment on this project, as discussions are still ongoing. 
 
Thank you,
 
Aren Orsen
CCT History/Archaeology
Archaeologist II
Aren.Orsen.HSY@colvilletribes.com
509-978-9064
 
On Thu, Jun 23, 2022 at 8:00 AM Kelly Bacon (CD) <kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us> wrote:

Good morning,
 
Kittitas County Community Development Services is requesting comment on the Shoreline
Substantial Development (SD-22-00001) and Public Facilities (PF-22-00001) applications for
the North Jetty Cove Project.
 
The proposed project includes removal of electrical infrastructure such as light posts, pedestals
and vaults, the removal of underwater structures left over from dock removal, the removal of
fountain pump, and the installation of a dedicated buoy/rope across the marina entrance, and
added amenities such as bollards, handrails, picnic tables, benches, trash cans, and the removal
of any native vegetative species that may exist.  All application documents can be found
through the links below.  Please let me know if there are any issues accessing the material. 
 
Comments are due for this application by 5pm on July 25, 2022.  If CDS does not receive
comments by this date, we will assume your agency has no interest in the application.
 
SD-22-00001 North Jetty Cove Project - Internal
 
SD-22-00001 North Jetty Cove Project - External
 
 
Thank you,
 

Kelly Bacon
Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Ste 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
Office: (509) 962-7539

mailto:Aren.Orsen.HSY@colvilletribes.com
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Kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
 

The information transmitted by this email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. This email may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, be aware that any use, review,
retransmission, distribution, or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender
immediately and delete the material from all devices. 
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14

 
--
Aren Orsen
CCT History/Archaeology
Archaeologist II
Aren.Orsen.HSY@colvilletribes.com
509-978-9064

 
--
Aren Orsen
CCT History/Archaeology
Archaeologist II
Aren.Orsen.HSY@colvilletribes.com
509-978-9064
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